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NUMBER QUESTION ANSWER 

 

1 Do the issues you face tend to 
be contained within the UK, or 
do they extend into other 
countries? 

They tend to be contained with 
the UK. 

2 Will you require any 
international communications 
counsel or support in other 
countries? If so, which 
countries? 

None will be required. 

3 Do you consider companies 
such as BAE Systems, 
Lockheed Martin and Airbus (as 
mentioned in the ITT) as 
conflicts of interest? 

As stated in section 3.38 of our 
ITT, a third party may 
experience a conflict of interest 
“due to working with, or having 
worked with, organisations or 
individuals the SSRO may 
regulate”. This could include 
the organisations listed. 
 

4 What would you consider as 
conflicts of interests? 

Based on section 29 of the ITT 
terms and conditions 
document, a conflict of interest 
would be anything which 
subordinate or otherwise 
undermine the SSRO’s 
interests to the advantage of its 
own interests of those of any 
third party.  
 

  


